BEFORE THE PuBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of the filing of Laclede Gas )
Company’s PGA factors to be reviewed in )
its 2008-2009 ACA filing. )

Case No. GR-2010-0138

STAFF'S REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSE

COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission in the above-
captioned matter and, it Requests an Extension of Time to file its Response to Laclede’s
Response to Staff’s Recommendation. In support thereof Staff states:

1. At this time, in its Recommendation, Staff has not proposed any dollar
adjustments to Laclede’s ACA balance but plan to respond to Laclede’s Response to Staff’s
Recommendations.

2. Staff requests an extension of time until Monday, February 28 to file its Response
to Laclede’s Response.

3. The other parties to the case do not object to this request.

4, No one will be harmed by the Commission granting Staff’s request.

WHEREFORE, the Staff respectfully requests the Commission grant Staff until
February 28 to respond to Laclede’s Response to Staff’s Recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Lera L. Shemwell
Lera L. Shemwell

Deputy Counsel
Missouri Bar No. 43792

Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 751-7431Telephone)

(573) 751-9285 (Fax)
lera.shemwell@psc.mo.gov
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